

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/16/2002**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Glenn Grothman (608) 264-8486**

By/Representing: **Ron Sklansky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies: **Ron Sklansky - Leg. Council**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Grothman@legis.state.wi.us**

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Requiring any temporary antlerless deer hunt in October to begin on a specified date

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 01/16/2002	jdyer 01/17/2002		_____			State
/1			jfrantze 01/17/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/17/2002		State
/2	rkite	jdyer	rschluet	_____	lrb_docadmin	lrb_docadmin	

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	01/18/2002	01/18/2002	01/18/2002	_____	01/18/2002	02/06/2002	
				_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	01/30/2002		

FE Sent For:
Attn: [Handwritten signature]

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/16/2002**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Glenn Grothman (608) 264-8486**

By/Representing: **Ron Sklansky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies: **Ron Sklansky - Leg. Council**

Submit via email: **YES**

Requester's email: **Rep.Grothman@legis.state.wi.us** ✓

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Requiring any temporary antlerless deer hunt in October to begin on a specified date

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 01/16/2002	jdyer 01/17/2002		_____			State
/1			jfrantze 01/17/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/17/2002		State
/2	rkite	jdyer	rschluet	_____	lrb_docadmin		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
	01/18/2002	01/18/2002	01/18/2002	_____	01/18/2002		
				_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	01/30/2002		

FE Sent For:

<END>

lrb_docadmin
01/30/2002

→ requested
e-mail copy
of draft

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **01/16/2002**

Received By: **rkite**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Glenn Grothman (608) 264-8486**

By/Representing: **Ron Sklansky**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **rkite**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Nat. Res. - fish and game**

Extra Copies: **Ron Sklansky - Leg. Council**

Submit via email: **NO**

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Requiring any temporary antlerless deer hunt in October to begin on a specified date

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	rkite 01/16/2002	jdyer 01/17/2002		_____			State
/1			jfrantze 01/17/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/17/2002		State
/2	rkite 01/18/2002	jdyer 01/18/2002	rschluet 01/18/2002	_____	lrb_docadmin 01/18/2002		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/16/2002

Received By: rkite

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Glenn Grothman (608) 264-8486

By/Representing: Ron Sklansky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rkite

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies: Ron Sklansky - Leg. Council

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Requiring any temporary antlerless deer hunt in October to begin on a specified date

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

Vers.	Drafted	Reviewed	Typed	Proofed	Submitted	Jacketed	Required
/?	rkite 01/16/2002	jdyer 01/17/2002					State
/1		<i>1/2 1/8 jld</i>	jfrantze 01/17/2002		lrb_docadmin 01/17/2002		

FE Sent For:

1-18-2
<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 01/16/2002

Received By: rkite

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Glenn Grothman (608) 264-8486

By/Representing: Ron Sklansky

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: rkite

May Contact:

Add. Drafters:

Subject: Nat. Res. - fish and game

Extra Copies: Ron Sklansky - Leg. Council

Submit via email: NO

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Requiring any temporary antlerless deer hunt in October to begin on a specified date

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	rkite	1/17	1/17	1/17			

FE Sent For:

<END>

Kite, Robin

From: Sklansky, Ron
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2002 4:02 PM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary; Kite, Robin
Subject: Clearinghouse Rule 00-154

Mary and Robin:

The Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules has again objected, in part, to a rule promulgated by the Department of Natural Resources. The rule is Clearinghouse Rule 00-154, relating to deer hunting and the wildlife damage abatement and claims program.

The Assembly Committee on Natural Resources objected to parts of CHR 00-154 on November 7, 2001. On January 10, 2002, JCRAR made similar objections with respect to two portions of the rule. The pertinent actions follow:

1. Part of the proposed rule states that, when a Zone T deer hunt is required, one of the modifications to the deer season must consist of "A 4-day anterless only deer season allowing the use of bows and guns starting on the Thursday nearest October 22." [See s. NR 10.01(3)(ez).]

The Assembly Committee exercised its objection powers to restate the above-quoted language to read: "A 4-day anterless only deer season allowing the use of bows and guns in October."

JCRAR took the same action under s. 227.19(5)(d), Stats.

Consequently, the bills to sustain the January 11, 2002 action of JCRAR should include a provision along the following lines: "The department may not promulgate a rule establishing an October deer herd control hunt when the hunt is required to begin on the Thursday nearest October 22."

Per Ron Sklansky

Rule objection

bill should provide that if DNR has
a 4 day antlerless deer season
allowing the use of bows and guns the
season should start the last ~~wednesday~~
Thursday in Oct.
temporary season



~~PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION~~

unless the rule

Gen

1 AN ACT *Gen* relating to: the beginning date authorized for the hunting of antlerless
2 deer in October.

last in

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) is required to establish open and closed seasons for fish and game as well as any bag limits, size limits, rest days, and conditions relating to the taking of fish and game that will conserve the fish and game supply. This bill prohibits DNR from promulgating a rule *Gen* establishing a ~~four~~ *four*-day deer herd control season in October during which a person is authorized to hunt antlerless deer with a firearm or with a bow and arrow, ~~DNR~~ requires that season to begin on the Thursday closest to October 22.

This bill is introduced as required by s. 227.19 (5) (e), stats., in support of the objection of the assembly committee on natural resources on November 7, 2001, and the objection of the joint committee for review of administrative rules on January 10, 2002, to the issuance of a portion of clearinghouse rule 00-154 by DNR. The portion of the proposed rule objected to provides that, if DNR establishes a temporary open season for the hunting of deer, it must establish a ~~four~~ *four*-day deer herd control season for the hunting of antlerless deer with a firearm or with a bow and arrow to begin on the Thursday closest to October 22.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

SECTION 1. 29.305[✓] of the statutes is created to read:

29.305 Hunting antlerless deer; season dates. The department may not promulgate a rule establishing a 4[✓]-day deer herd control season in October during which a person is authorized to hunt antlerless deer with a firearm or with a bow and arrow ~~the department~~^{unless} ~~requires~~^{rule} the season to begin [✓] on the ^{last} Thursday ~~closest to~~
ⁱⁿ October ~~2001~~.

(END)

Redraft instructions for 4714
Per Ron Sklonsky

the draft should refer to the last Thursday
in October that is followed by a Friday
that is if the last Thursday is followed
by Nov. 1 the ~~10th~~ season will start
on the preceding weekend



2001 BILL

that immediately precedes the last Friday

Reger

1 AN ACT to create 29.305 of the statutes; relating to: the beginning date
2 authorized for the hunting of antlerless deer in October.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) is required to establish open and closed seasons for fish and game as well as any bag limits, size limits, rest days, and conditions relating to the taking of fish and game that will conserve the fish and game supply. This bill prohibits DNR from promulgating a rule establishing a four-day deer herd control season in October during which a person is authorized to hunt antlerless deer with a firearm or with a bow and arrow, unless the rule requires that season to begin on the ~~10th~~ Thursday in October.

This bill is introduced as required by s. 227.19 (5) (e), stats., in support of the objection of the assembly committee on natural resources on November 7, 2001, and the objection of the joint committee for review of administrative rules on January 10, 2002, to the issuance of a portion of clearinghouse rule 00-154 by DNR. The portion of the proposed rule objected to provides that, if DNR establishes a temporary open season for the hunting of deer, it must establish a four-day deer herd control season for the hunting of antlerless deer with a firearm or with a bow and arrow to begin on the Thursday closest to October 22.

For further information see the *state* fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

BILL

1 **SECTION 1.** 29.305 of the statutes is created to read:

2 **29.305 Hunting antlerless deer; season dates.** The department may not
3 promulgate a rule establishing a 4-day deer herd control season in October during
4 which a person is authorized to hunt antlerless deer with a firearm or with a bow and
5 arrow unless the rule requires the season to begin on the ~~last~~ Thursday in October.

6 **(END)**



*that immediately
precedes the last
Friday*

Barman, Mike

From: Delaporte, Maggie
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2002 1:40 PM
To: Barman, Mike

Could I get a pdf of LRB 4714/2?

Thanks much.

**Maggie Delaporte
Office of Rep. Grothman**

Mike -

Please pack
for Assembly
(Grothman)

LRB - 4717 and
LRB - 4714